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Sent: 13 August 2019 15:02

To: Immingham OCGT <ImminghamOCGT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: ENO10097 - VPl Immingham OCGT Project - correspondence on behalf of Phillips 66
Limited

Dear Sirs

Please find attaciied coiiespondence for your attention, on behalf of our client Phillips 66 Limited. A
hard copy has been posted today.

Kind regards

Alex

Alex Minhinick
Senior Associate
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T: +44 (0) 117 307 6874
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FAQ The Examining Authority, VPl Immingham One Glass Whart

OCGT Project Bristol BS2 0ZX

The Planning Inspectorate Tel: +44 (0)117 939 2000
National Infrastructure Fax._+44 (0)117 902 4400
Planning email@burges-salmon.com
Temple Quay House www.burges-salmon.com
2 The Square DX 7829 Bristol

Bristol

BS1 6PN Direct Line: +44 (0)117 307 6874

alex.minhinick @ burges-salmon.com
By Post & Email ImminghamOCGT @planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Our ref: AM16/39251.9999/MINHI Your ref: EN0O10097 13 August 2019

When telephoning please ask for: Alex Minhinick
Dear Sir

EN010097: VPl Immingham OCGT Project - Preliminary Meeting

Dear Sirs

We are instructed by Phillips 66 Limited, who were present at the Preliminary Meeting held on 8 August 2019,
and filed a Relevant Representation on 25 June 2019 in relation to this project.

Whilst Deadline 1 of your final examination timetable will make provision for representation as to the need for
an accompanied site visit (ASl) we thought it would be helpful if we alerted you now to the need, in our
submission, for an ASI to be carried out on our client’s site. We also need to flag that there are security and
safety protocols that will need to be observed for this site visit.

It is critical that you are able to see first-hand the route of the pipelines through key parts of our client’s facility;
the Humber QOil Refinery. The facility is an upper tier COMAH site (Control of Major Accident Hazards
Regulations 1999). The applicant proposes compulsorily to acquire land and / or rights within that facility, and

a site visit is needed to inform fully your understanding of the implications of the proposed DCO that will be
explained further in our client’'s Written Representation.

The safety and security protocols will need to be observed by anyone, as well as the ExA, who is to be present
and so we ask that appropriate time is provided for within your examination timetable for those arrangements

to be put in place. In particular, our client wili require the names of the attendees for the accompanied site visit
at least two weeks in advance of the proposed date.

Whilst writing, we would also take this opportunity to notify the ExA of the following matters ahead of Deadline
1:

. Our client wishes to speak at the Issue Specific Hearing on the draft DCO; and
. Our client wishes to speak at a Compulsory Acquisition Hearing; and
. Our client wishes to receive all future correspondence electronically, by email to

alex.minhinick @burges-salmon.com and Helen Lindlev@ contractor.p66.com
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Yours faithfully

BURGES SALMON LLP

WORK\34848448\v.2 Classification: Confidential






